Duldulao, Abigail

From: ' ) ' Arcidiacono, Marie

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 3:23 PM

To; LMC ALL Facuity; LMC Counseling; EMC Library Department
Co Duldulac, Abigail; Bearden, Joshua; Montemayor Lenz, Sally
Subject: Call for Nominations: Academic Senate Election Spring 2020
Attachments: Call for Candidates_Academic Senate_Spring 2020.pdf

Dear LMC Faculty Members,

Happy November! We are beginning our Spring 2020 election process for several Academic Senate
seats. The Spring 2020 election seats are: Academic Senate President, At-Large Liberal Arts and
Science Part Time Rep, At-Large Student Services Part Time Rep, and At-Large Career and Technical
Fducation Part Time Rep.

Call for Candidates - Academic Senate President (Term Begins Fall 2020)

Academic Senators of Los Medanos College may put themselves forward for the elected position of
Academic Senate President. If you would like to run for this position, please submit a candidate statement
via email to MArcidiacono@losmedanos.edu on or before December 13th, 2019,

Candidate statements must include the following: your name, the position sought, your current
position on the Academic Senate, and your current job title.

Candidates will present to Academic Senate at the Monday, February 31, 2020 meeting.

Call for Candidates - Academic Senate At-Large Representatives (Term Begins Fall 2020)

Adjunct Faculty members of Los Medanos College may put themselves forward for the elected position of:
At-Large Liberal Arts and Science Part Time Rep, At-Large Student Services Part Time Rep, and At-Large
Career and Technical Education Part Time Rep depending on what service area they are a member of
currently. [f you would like to run for one of these positions, please submit a candidate statement via

email to MArcidiacono@losmedanos.edu on or before December 13, 2019.

Candidate statements must include the following: your name, the position sought, and your current
job title.

Should you have questions about the election, call for candidate statements or the voting process please
contact Marie Arcidiacone Kaufman, Academic Vice President, at MArcidiacono@]osmedanos.edu.

Note: You must be a full-time faculty member in your department to run for a full-time position and an
adjunct faculty member in your department to run for an adjunct position.

The attached informational letter will serve as a guide for those interested in participating in the
election. Please note the following deadline dates for the election process.

Please feel free to email me with any questions.

Have a wonderful rest of your week,
Marie



*Deadline for Candidacy Submission toc Marie (MArcidiacono@losmedanes.edu):
Friday; December 13™, 2019,

*Deadline for Detailed Candidacy Submission and/or Informational Sheet from Nominees for Academic Senate
President who made the December 13", deadline to Marie (MArcidiacono@losmedanos.edu):

Wednesday, January 29, 2020 at 12:00pm

*Candidates for the position of Academic Senate President to present to Academic Senate:

Monday, February 3™, 2020.

*Ballots go out to all faculty:

Tuesday, February 4%, 2020.

*Deadline to vote: Mail or Email: (we will be sending you the email response information)
Tuesday, February 18", 2020 at 5:00pm

*Announcement during Academic Senate Meeting:

Monday, February 24™, 2020

Marie Arcidiacono Kaufman

Department Chair: Communication Studies/Speech
Director of Forensics

Academic Senate Vice President

Office: Pittsburg Campus: Math 128

NEW Phone: (925) 473- 7833 ext. 37833

Los Medanos College



